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11 March 2020

Vice President Hatcher
Fair Work Commission
Level 10, Tower Terrace
80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

By email: amod@fwc.gov.au

Your Honour
AM2014/237- 4 yearly review of modern awards- Miscellaneous Award 2010-
coverage clause

HIA refers to the Fair Work Commission (Commission) Full Bench Decision (Decision) dated 12 February 20201 in
relation to the abovementioned matter.

In reference to the Directions as set out in paragraph 60 of the Decision, HIA sought and received an extension of time
from the Commission until 13 March 2020 for filing of any submissions.

HIA has had the opportunity to review the Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (ACCI) submission dated 4
March 2020 in relation to this matter, and supports the submissions made by ACCI.

Yours sincerely
HOUSING INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION LIMITED

Laura Regan
Assistant Director- Industrial Relations
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